
 

 
Hoople Ltd. Plough Lane, Hereford. 

Herefordshire. HR4 0LE. 
Tel: 01432 383678 – Email: 

RLIDB@hoopleltd.co.uk  

 
  To Case Officer Mr Simon Withers simon.wiithers@herefordshire.gov.uk 

 

Our Ref: PR2018-006 

Date: 23rd August 2018 

 

SITE: Land adjoining Fairleigh Shelwick Green. Hererford HR13AW. 

APPLICATION TYPE: Reserved Matters 

DESCRIPTION: Reserved matters following outline approval 162436/O (two 
bedroom cottage). 

APPLICATION NO: P182641/RM 

GRID REFERENCE: OS 352835 - 243002 

APPLICANT: Mr Raymond Wilson 

With reference to the above application dated 23rd August 2018. The Board must advise that 

this site is located within to its rateable area and has the potential to have direct effect on the 

Board’s operational interests and watercourses under the Board's control.                                                                                       

I would like to inform you of the Board’s standard requirements in respect of surface water 

disposal and ask that they be taken into consideration when the application is assessed.  

Requirements 

1 Rates for storm water runoff discharged from the site to replicate or achieve a reduction 
from the ‘greenfield’ response of the site over a range of storm probabilities, 
accompanied by the required On-site Storage designed for the 1 in 100 year storm 
event. 

2 For the range of annual flow rate probabilities, up to and including the 1% annual 
probability (1 in 100 year storm event) the developed rate of run-off discharged from the 
site into an ordinary watercourse shall be no greater than the undeveloped rate of run-off 
for the same event. 

3 The potential effect of future climate change shall be taken into account by increasing 
the rainfall depth by 10% for computing storage volumes. 

4 All in compliance with The Institute of Hydrology Report 124 (IoH 124) - Flood estimation 
for small catchments (1994) 

5 All to the satisfaction of the Engineer to the Board 

6 No additional surface water run-off to adjacent watercourse or any outfall structure is 
permitted without written Land Drainage Consent, which would have to be obtained 
from the Board under the terms of the Land Drainage Act 1991 and the Flood and Water 
Management Act 2010. 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
I would also draw your attention to:  

 The area of River Lugg Internal Drainage Board is a Natural Flood Plain and whilst every effort will continue to 

be made to guard against and to alleviate flooding, no guarantee can be given against the worst effects of 

abnormal weather and river conditions.  

 Compliance with the recommendations in the following Report: “Technical Guidance to the National Planning 

Policy Framework 2012”.  

 That both current and future developers/owners should be made aware of the risks associated within the area 

being considered.  
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Yours Sincerely 

The River Lugg Internal Drainage Board 
RLIDB@hoopleltd.co.uk 
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